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Malave, Erin

From: Blanck, Jan [Jan.Blanck@klgates.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 4:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Schrier, Martin T.

Subject: MC Capital Advisors LLC

MC Capital Advisors LLC, Document # 1.10000023972, has changed its mailing address, principal address and
the address of its manager/member to —————

80 SW 8th Street
Suite 2000
Miami, FL 33130

Would you please change the State's records pertaining to the LLC accordingly? Thank you for your attention to
this matter.

Jan Blanck

K&L Gates

Wachovia Financial Center

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 3900
Miami, Florida 33131-2309

Direct Telephone 305 539 3364
General Telephone 305 539 3300

Fax 305 358 7095

Email: jan.blanck@klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be
privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Jan.Blanck@klgates.com.

Fa Vo Yak FaY



